CALL TO ORDER: The meeting of the Allenton Sanitary District Commission was called to order at 7:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. The meeting notice was read. This meeting has been properly noticed.

ROLL CALL: Members present: President Bob Bingen; Commissioners, Jeff Infalt, Ron Hefter, Gary Karnitz, Dan Wolf; Secretary Wendy Fairbanks; Treasurer Jill Fieweger. MCO representatives, Ron Lenius and seven other people were also present during the meeting.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: Motion by Hefter to adopt the agenda as presented. Seconded by Karnitz. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the February 17, 2022, Allenton Sanitary District meeting were approved as presented. Motion by Wolf, seconded by Infalt. Motion carried.

REVIEW OF BILLS AND AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT: Bills for payment were reviewed. Motion by Karnitz to approve check numbers 10964 through 10983, check numbers 10272 through 10273 and electronic payments as listed, in the amount of \$41,544.37. Seconded by Infalt. Motion carried. Check # 10974 payment to Kerber Rose was questioned.

REVIEW OF TREASURER'S REPORT AND RECONCILIATION: The Treasurer's Report and bank reconciliation reports for the month of February 2022 were approved as presented. Motion by Infalt, seconded by Hefter. Motion carried.

MIDWEST CONTRACT OPERATIONS REPORT: Ron Lenius presented the report for the past month. Sampler battery was replaced. Schulteis Sanitation was utilizing the Allenton Sanitary District more in the past month because Slinger Waste Water Treatment plant was down. Had a high amount of ammonia samples which caused some DNR violations. Boyd wants to discharge their process water into the sewer. Lenius said Paul Much was looking into it. On the water side, meters were read on March 9th. The 2" meter at the Allenton Elementary school stopped working and will need to be replaced. Lenius is planning to do the repair during Spring Break. A new 2" meter will be ordered to replace the one being installed at the school. High winds caused the hatch on Well #2 to blow off and a truck crane was used to put the hatch back into place. New hardware was purchased to lock the hatches down on both well #1 & #2 so this does not happen again. Lenius reported that there are no performance issues with well #1 or #2. Tower work is tentative for June or July. We will not need Porta Towers for the project. They will either drain the tower or overfill to discharge any debris. MZ Construction has started pouring concrete for the U.V. Upgrade Project. Start-up scheduled for April 12, 222@ 1:00 pm. Chairman Bingen talked about notification systems for the Sanitary District. Stating the most expensive part would be the set-up. More research will be done, and the subject will be revisited at the next meeting.

Page 2

UPDATE ON ENGINEERING – BLUEBERRY RD: Chairman Bingen talked with Gremmer regarding expansion of sewer and water on Blueberry Rd. Due to other projects already in process, no engineering could be done until mid-2023. There was discussion about changes in the government requirements for funding these projects in the future.

COMMUNICATIONS: Fieweger stated she got notifications about PFAS testing at the plant. There are no incentives to do the testing and it is not required, so no action will be taken at this time.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Hefter to adjourn, seconded by Wolf. Motion carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m.

Wendy Fairbanks, Secretary Allenton Sanitary District